



WISCONSIN LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL

STATE AGENCY STAFF WITH
RESPONSIBILITIES TO THE
LEGISLATURE
2017-18 SESSION

March 2017

[Updated June 12, 2018]

An electronic version of this publication is updated frequently, and can be accessed on the Wisconsin Legislative Council website at http://lc.legis.wisconsin.gov/media/1165/state_agency_publication.pdf.

Table of Contents

INTRODUCTION	3
AGENCY	5
Administration, Department of	5
Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection, Department of.....	8
Children and Families, Department of	9
Corrections, Department of	10
Director of State Courts, Office of.....	11
Educational Communications Board	12
Elections Commission	13
Employee Trust Funds, Department of	14
Ethics Commission	15
Financial Institutions, Department of	16
Governor	17
Health Services, Department of	18
Higher Educational Aids Board.....	19
Historical Society.....	20
Insurance, Office of the Commissioner of	21
Investment Board, State of Wisconsin.....	22
Judicial Commission	23
Justice, Department of	24
Lieutenant Governor.....	25
Military Affairs, Department of.....	26
Natural Resources, Department of.....	27
Public Instruction, Department of	29
Public Lands, Board of Commissioners of	30
Public Service Commission	31
Railroads, Office of Commissioner of.....	32
Revenue, Department of.....	33
Safety and Professional Services, Department of.....	34
Secretary of State, Office of the	35
State Public Defender	36

State Treasurer.....	37
Transportation, Department of.....	38
Tourism, Department of	41
University of Wisconsin System	42
Veterans Affairs, Department of	45
Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation	46
Wisconsin Health and Educational Facilities Authority	47
Wisconsin Housing and Economic Development Authority.....	48
Wisconsin Technical College System	49
Workforce Development, Department of	50

INTRODUCTION

To assist the Legislature, the Legislative Council has compiled this roster of employees identified by various state agencies that:

1. Serve as the agency's designated "legislative liaison";
2. Appear for information purposes, or as observers, at standing and study committee hearings and meetings; or
3. Are frequently contacted by legislators and legislative staff for specific types of information.¹

The document contains an alphabetical list of the agencies. The agency head, main address and telephone numbers are also included.

This document is revised and reissued at the beginning of each legislative session, based on information received from the agencies. Further, this document is updated every month during the course of the session. The most recent version of the document is available on the Legislative Council website at <http://lc.legis.wisconsin.gov/>. If you have any questions, please contact the Legislative Council staff offices at 266-1304; or email the Legislative Council at leg.council@legis.wisconsin.gov.

¹ This document may not contain all employees of an agency whose regular duties include attempting to influence legislative action. For purposes of the Lobbying Code, the Ethics Commission maintains a directory of officers and employees of agencies whose regular duties include attempting to influence legislative action. [s. 13.695, Stats.] The directory is available on the Ethics Commission's website at ethics.wi.gov.

AGENCY

Administration, Department of

101 East Wilson Street
P.O. Box 7864
Madison, WI 53707-7864
<http://doa.wi.gov>

Office of the Secretary	Ellen Nowak Secretary	266-1741
	Cate Zeuske Deputy Secretary	266-1741
	John Hogan Asst. Deputy Secretary	261-2299
	Steve Michels Communications Director	267-7874
	Megan Cramer Program and Policy Analyst	267-2872
Business Development Office	Nancy Mistele Director	267-7873
	Joe Knilans Director	267-7394
Personnel Management Division	Gregory Gracz Director	266-9820
	Stacey Rolston Deputy Director	266-1499
Capitol Police Division	David M. Erwin Chief of Police	266-7546
Enterprise Operations Division	James Langdon Administrator	264-6109
Enterprise Technology Division	David Cagigal Chief Information Officer	261-8406
Executive Budget and Finance Division	Waylon Hurlburt Administrator	266-1035
Facilities Development Division	John Klenke Administrator	266-1031

Facilities Management Division	Cindy Torstveit Administrator	264-9503
Gaming Division	Jack Melvin Administrator	270-2560
Hearings and Appeals Division	Brian Hayes Administrator	266-7709
Energy, Housing, and Community Resources Division	Sara Buschman Administrator	267-0770
Intergovernmental Relations Division	Dawn Vick Administrator	266-7043
Legal Services Division	Chris Green Chief Legal Counsel	267-0202
Board on Aging and Long-Term Care 1402 Pankratz Street, Suite 111 Madison, WI 53704 http://longtermcare.state.wi.us	Heather Bruemmer Executive Director	246-7014
	William Donaldson Legal Counsel	246-7018
Claims Board P.O. Box 7864 Madison, WI 53707-7864 http://claimsboard.wi.gov	Patti Reardon Program and Policy Analyst	264-9595
College Savings Program Board (EdVest) https://www.edvest.com	Jim DiUlio Director	264-7886
Incorporation Review Board 101 East Wilson Street, 9 th Floor P.O. Box 1645 Madison, WI 53701	Dawn Vick Administrator, Division of Intergovernmental Relations	266-7043
Public Records Board 4622 University Avenue, Room 10-A Madison, WI 53705 http://publicrecordsboard.wi.gov	Matthew Blessing Designee of Director of Wisconsin Historical Society	264-6480
Small Business Regulatory Review Board http://smallbusiness.wi.gov	Joe Knilans Director, Office of Business Development	267-7394
Building Commission Facilities Development P.O. Box 7866 Madison, WI 53707-7866	John Klenke Administrator, Division of Facilities Development	266-1031

Tax Appeals Commission 5005 University Avenue, #110 Madison, WI 53705	Lorna Hemp Boil	266-1391
--	-----------------	----------

Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection, Department of

2811 Agriculture Drive
P.O. Box 8911
Madison, WI 53708-8911
<http://datcp.wi.gov>

Office of the Secretary	Sheila Harsdorf Secretary	224-5012
	Keeley Moll Deputy Secretary	224-5035
	Keith Ripp Asst. Deputy Secretary	224-5001
	Karley Downing Chief Legal Counsel	224-5022
	Vacant Policy Initiatives Advisor	224-5039
	Bill Cosh Director of Communications	224-5020
Agricultural Development Division	Vacant Administrator	224-5142
Agricultural Resource Management Division	John Petty Administrator	224-4567
Animal Health Division	Dr. Paul McGraw Administrator/State Veterinarian	224-4884
Food Safety Division	Steve Ingham Administrator	224-4701
Management Services Division	Jason Gherke Administrator	224-4740
Trade and Consumer Protection Division	Sean Brown Administrator	224-4929

Children and Families, Department of

201 East Washington Avenue, 2nd Floor
P.O. Box 8916
Madison, WI 53708-8916
<http://dcf.wisconsin.gov>

Office of the Secretary	Eloise Anderson Secretary	422-7067
	Lisa Marks Deputy Secretary	422-7070
	Brad Wassink Asst. Deputy Secretary	422-7068
	Lonna Morouney Legislative Liaison	422-7072
Early Care and Education Division	Judy Norman-Nunnery Administrator	422-6003
Family and Economic Security Division	Kris Randal Administrator	422-6187
Management Services Division	Bob Nikolay Administrator	422-6330
Safety and Permanence Division	Fredi Bove Administrator	422-6891

Corrections, Department of

3099 East Washington Avenue
P.O. Box 7925
Madison, WI 53707-7925
<http://doc.wi.gov>

Office of the Secretary	Cathy Jess Secretary	240-5065
	Stephanie Hove Deputy Secretary	240-5054
	Karley Downing Asst. Deputy Secretary	240-5065
	Don Friske Legislative Liaison	240-5056
Adult Institutions Division	Jim Schwochert Administrator	240-5106
Community Corrections Division	Denise Symdon Administrator	240-5301
Juvenile Corrections Division	John D. Paquin Administrator	240-5900
Management Services Division	Tim LaFave Administrator	240-5401

Director of State Courts, Office of

Room 16 East, State Capitol

P.O. Box 1688

Madison, WI 53701-1688

<http://www.wicourts.gov/courts/offices/director.htm>

Office of the Director of State Courts	Randy R. Koschnick Director	266-6828
	Bonita Anderson Budget Director	267-0702
	Nancy Rottier Legislative Liaison	267-9733

Educational Communications Board

3319 West Beltline Highway

P.O. Box 4296

Madison, WI 53713-4296

<http://ecb.org>

Office of the Executive Director	Gene Purcell Executive Director	264-9666
	Marta Bechtol Deputy Director	264-9733
	Vacant Budget Director	264-9669
Education Services/Wisconsin Media Lab	Vacant Administrator	264-9759
Engineering/Operations	Steve Bauder Engineering Director	264-9746
Wisconsin Public Radio	Mike Crane WPR Director	263-4199
Wisconsin Public Television	Jon Miskowski WPT Director	263-1232

Elections Commission

212 East Washington Avenue, 3rd Floor
P.O. Box 7984
Madison, WI 53707-7984
<http://elections.wi.gov/>

Office of the Administrator	Meagan Wolfe Interim Administrator	266-8175
	Sharrie Hauge Chief Admin. Officer	266-0404
	Michael Haas Staff Counsel	266-0136
	Nathan Judnic Staff Counsel	267-0953
	Reid Magney Public Information Officer	267-7887

Employee Trust Funds, Department of

801 West Badger Road
P.O. Box 7931
Madison, WI 53701-7931
<http://etf.wi.gov>

Office of the Secretary	Robert J. Conlin Secretary	266-0301
	A. John Voelker Deputy Secretary	266-9854
	Pamela Henning Asst. Deputy Secretary	267-2929
	Tarna Hunter Strategic Engagement & Gov. Relations Director	267-0908
	David Nispel General Counsel	264-6936
Communications Office	Mark Lamkins Director	266-3641
Policy, Privacy and Compliance Office	Steve Hurley Director	267-2847
Trust Finance Division	Cindy Klimke-Armatoski Administrator	267-0745
Strategic Health Policy Office	Eileen Mallow Director	264-6627
Retirement Services Division	Matt Stohr Administrator	266-1210

Ethics Commission

212 East Washington Ave., 3rd Floor
P.O. Box 7984
Madison, WI 53707-7984
<http://ethics.wi.gov/>

Office of the Administrator	Colette Reinke Interim Administrator	266-8123
	David Buerger Staff Counsel	267-0951

Financial Institutions, Department of

201 West Washington Avenue, Suite 500

P.O. Box 8861

Madison, WI 53708-8861

<http://wdfi.org>

Office of the Secretary	Jay Risch Secretary	267-1709
	Jim Podewils Deputy Secretary	267-1710
	Greg Reiman Asst. Deputy Secretary	267-1718
	Heather MacKinnon Legal Counsel	266-7968
	George Althoff Communications Director	261-4504
Credit Unions Office	Kim Santos Director	267-2608
Financial Literacy Office	David Mancl Director	261-9540
Administrative Services and Technology Division	Mike Trepanier Administrator	261-4325
Banking Division	Cheryll Olsen-Collins Administrator	267-1707
Corporate and Consumer Services Division	Mary Ann McCoshen Administrator	266-6810
	David Duecker Deputy Administrator	264-7801
Securities Division	Leslie Van Buskirk Administrator	266-3432

Governor

Room 115 East, State Capitol
P.O. Box 7863
Madison, WI 53707-7863
<http://wisgov.state.wi.us>

Office of the Governor	Scott Walker Governor	266-1212
	Eric Schutt Chief of Staff	266-1212
	Jack Jablonksi Deputy Chief of Staff	266-1212
	Heather Smith Deputy Chief of Staff for Budg., Leg. & Inter. Aff.	266-1212
	Matt Moroney Deputy Chief of Staff for Operations	266-1212
	Daniel Sievert Appointments Director	266-1212
	Thomas Evenson Communications Director	266-1212
	Amy Hasenberg Press Secretary	266-1212
	Thomas Lyons Deputy Legislative Director/Policy Advisor	266-1212
	Rachel Skenandore Senior Policy Advisor	266-1212
	Evan Bradtke Senior Policy Advisor	266-1212
	Monica Young Senior Policy Advisor	266-1212
	Casey Himebauch Senior Advisor/Policy Director	266-1212

Health Services, Department of

1 West Wilson Street
P.O. Box 7850
Madison, WI 53707-7850
<http://dhs.wisconsin.gov>

Office of the Secretary	Linda Seemeyer Secretary	266-9622
	Tom Engels Deputy Secretary	266-9622
	Jennifer Malcore Asst. Deputy Secretary	266-9622
	John Hoelter Legislative Liaison	266-9622
Inspector General Office	Anthony Baize Inspector General	266-7436
Legal Counsel Office	Sandra Rowe Chief Legal Counsel	266-9622
Policy Initiatives and Budget Office	Andy Forsaith Director	266-7684
Enterprise Services Division	Vacant Administrator	266-5869
Medicaid Services Division	Michael Heifetz Administrator	261-8334
Care and Treatment Services Division	Patrick Cork Administrator	267-9391
Public Health Division	Karen McKeown Administrator	267-7828
Quality Assurance Division	Otis Woods Administrator	267-7185

Higher Educational Aids Board

131 West Wilson Street, Suite 902
P.O. Box 7885
Madison, WI 53707-7885
<http://heab.state.wi.us>

Office of the Executive Secretary	John Reinemann Executive Secretary	264-6181
	Sherrie Nelson Administrative Policy Advisor	267-2944

Historical Society

816 State Street
Madison, WI 53706

<http://wisconsinhistory.org>

Office of the Director	Christian Overland Director	264-6440
	Kate Easton Government Affairs Coordinator	264-6442
	Wes Mosman Block Chief Operating Officer	264-6443

Insurance, Office of the Commissioner of

125 South Webster Street, GEF 3
P.O. Box 7873
Madison, WI 53707-7873
<http://oci.wi.gov>

Office of the Commissioner	Ted Nickel Commissioner	267-3782
	J.P. Wieske Deputy Commissioner	266-2493
	Elizabeth Hizmi Legislative Liaison	267-9460
	Roger Frings Policy Advisor	264-8107
General Counsel Office	Zach Bemis Chief Legal Counsel	261-6017
	Richard Wicka Deputy Chief Legal Counsel	261-6018

Investment Board, State of Wisconsin

121 East Wilson Street, Lake Terrace Building

P.O. Box 7842

Madison, WI 53707-7842

<http://www.swib.state.wi.us>

Office of the Executive Director	Rick Smirl Executive Director	266-9451
	William Ford Legislative Advisor (contract)	(608) 852-6871
	Rochelle Klaskin Chief Legal Counsel	266-2381

Judicial Commission

110 East Main Street, Suite 700

Madison, WI 53703

www.wicourts.gov/judcom

Office of the Executive Director	Jeremiah C. Van Hecke Executive Director	266-7637
---	---	----------

Justice, Department of

Room 114 East, State Capitol
P.O. Box 7857
Madison, WI 53707-7857
<https://www.doj.state.wi.us/>

17 W. Main Street
Madison, WI 53703

Office of the Attorney General	Brad D. Schimel Attorney General	266-1221
	Paul W. Connell Deputy Attorney General	266-1221
	Delanie M. Breuer Chief of Staff	266-1221
	Daniel P. Lennington Senior Counsel	266-1221
	Lane Ruhland Legislative Liaison/ Government Affairs Director	264-6367
	John P. Koremenos Director of Communications and Public Affairs	266-1221
	Mike Austin Policy Advisor	266-1221
Crime Victim Services Office	Jill Karofsky Director	266-0109
Criminal Investigation Division	Vacant Administrator	266-1671
Law Enforcement Services Division	Brian O'Keefe Administrator	266-7598
Legal Services Division	David V. Meany Administrator	266-1765
Management Services Division	Bonnie Cyganek Administrator	267-1300

Lieutenant Governor

Room 19 East, State Capitol
P.O. Box 2043
Madison, WI 53701-2043
<http://ltgov.wisconsin.gov>

Office of the Lieutenant Governor	Rebecca Kleefisch Lieutenant Governor	266-3516
	Daniel R. Suhr Chief of Staff and Legal Counsel	261-2158
	Robert Schlaeger Policy Advisor	266-3516
	Alex Lech Staffer	266-3516

Military Affairs, Department of

2400 Wright Street
Madison, WI 53704
<http://dma.wi.gov>

Office of the Adjutant General	Major General Donald Dunbar Adjutant General	242-3001
	Gen. David O'Donahue Deputy Adjutant General – Civil Support	242-3006
	Michael Hinman Executive Assistant	242-3009
	Col. Robyn Blader Staff Judge Advocate	242-3073
	Randi Wind Milsap Legal Counsel	242-3072
	Anna Oehler Budget and Policy Officer	242-3155
	Jackie Guthrie Director of Government & Public Affairs	242-3026
Air National Guard	Brig. Gen. Gary L. Ebben Deputy Adjutant General	242-3020
Army National Guard	Brig. Gen. Joane Mathews Deputy Adjutant General	242-3010
Emergency Management Division	Brian Satula Administrator	242-3210

Natural Resources, Department of

101 South Webster Street, GEF 2
P.O. Box 7921
Madison, WI 53707-7921
<http://dnr.wi.gov/>

Office of the Secretary	Daniel Meyer Secretary	266-2121
	Ed Eberle Deputy Secretary	266-5375
	Pat Stevens Asst. Deputy Secretary	266-5375
	Tim Gary Legislative Liaison	266-2120
	Erin Ruby Asst. Legislative Liaison	266-7566
External Services Division	Mark Aquino Administrator	275-3262
Environmental Management Division	Pat Stevens Administrator	264-9210
Management and Budget Bureau	Joe Polasek Budget Director	266-2794
Law Enforcement Bureau	Todd Schaller Chief Warden	266-1115
Forestry Division	Fred Souba Administrator	264-9224
Fish, Wildlife, and Parks Division	Sanjay Olson Administrator	261-6453
Internal Services Division	Doug Haag Administrator	266-2241
Northeastern Regional Office 2984 Shawano Avenue Green Bay, WI 54313-6727	Jean Romback-Bartels Secretary's Director	(920) 662-5114
Southeastern Regional Office 2300 Dr. Martin Luther King Dr. Milwaukee, WI 53212	Joe Liebau Secretary's Director	(414) 263-8570

Northern Regional Office 810 West Maple Avenue Spooner, WI 54801	John Gozdzialski Secretary's Director	(715) 635-4002
Western Regional Office 1300 West Claremont Avenue Eau Claire, WI 54701	Dan Baumann Secretary's Director	(715) 839-3722
Southern Regional Office 101 South Webster Street Madison, WI 53703	Mark Aquino (Acting) Secretary's Director	(608) 275-3262

Public Instruction, Department of

125 South Webster Street, GEF 3
P.O. Box 7841
Madison, WI 53707-7841
<http://dpi.wi.gov>

Office of the State Superintendent	Tony Evers State Superintendent	266-8687
	Michael Thompson Deputy State Superintendent	266-3584
	Dee Pettack Legislative Liaison	267-1063
	Emilie Amundson Chief of Staff	266-8009
	Jennifer Kammerud Policy Initiatives Advisor	266-7073
	Jeff Pertl Senior Policy Advisor	267-9232
Legal Services Office	Ryan Nilsestuen Chief Legal Counsel	266-9353
Academic Excellence Division	Sheila Briggs Asst. State Superintendent	266-3361
Finance and Management Division	Brian Pahnke Asst. State Superintendent	267-9124
Learning Support Division	Carolyn Stanford Taylor Asst. State Superintendent	266-1649
Libraries and Technology Division	Kurt Kiefer Asst. State Superintendent	266-2205
Policy and Budget Division	Erin Fath Director	266-2804
Student and School Success Division	Dawn Crim Asst. State Superintendent	266-5450

Public Lands, Board of Commissioners of

101 E. Wilson Street, 2nd Floor
P.O. Box 8943
Madison, WI 53708-8943
<http://bcpl.wisconsin.gov>

Office of the Executive Secretary	Jonathan Barry Executive Secretary	266-8369
	Tom German Deputy Secretary	267-2233

Public Service Commission

610 North Whitney Way, 3rd Floor
 P.O. Box 7854
 Madison, WI 53707-7854
<http://psc.wi.gov>

Office of the Commissioners	Lon Roberts Chairperson	267-7899
	Mike Huebsch Commissioner	267-7898
	Rich Zipperer Commissioner	267-7897
	Bill Jordahl Executive Asst. to Chairperson	267-7897
	Matthew Spencer Legislative Advisor	267-3589
General Counsel Office	Cynthia Smith Chief Legal Counsel	266-1264
Business and Communications Services Division	Sarah Klein Administrator	266-3587
Gas and Energy Division	Jeffrey Ripp Administrator	267-9813
Water, Compliance, and Consumer Affairs Division	Vacant Administrator	267-7829
	Kristy Nieto Consumer Programs	266-1267
	Andy Galvin Water Utility Regulation	266-1267

Railroads, Office of Commissioner of

610 North Whitney Way, Suite 110
P.O. Box 7854
Madison, WI 53707-7854
<http://ocr.wi.gov/>

Office of the Commissioner	Yash Wadhwa Commissioner	266-3182
	Heather Graves Program and Policy Liaison	266-0276
	David Albino Legal Counsel	266-9536

Revenue, Department of

2135 Rimrock Road
P.O. Box 8933
Madison, WI 53708-8933
<http://revenue.wi.gov>

Office of the Secretary	Rick Chandler Secretary	266-6466
	Eileen O'Neill Deputy Secretary	266-6466
	Michael Wagner Assistant Deputy Secretary	266-6466
	Nicole Kuehl Legislative Advisor	266-6466
	Patty Mayers Communications Director	266-2300
General Counsel Office	Dana Erlandsen Chief Legal Counsel	267-8970
Enterprise Services Division	Patricia Lashore Administrator	264-8175
Income, Sales and Excise Tax Division	Diane Hardt Administrator	266-6798
Lottery Division	Cindy Polzin Administrator	267-4560
Research and Policy Division	Robert K. Schmidt Administrator	266-5773
	Matt Sweeney Administrative Policy Advisor	267-1262
State and Local Finance Division	Julie Raes Interim Administrator	266-9759

Safety and Professional Services, Department of

1400 East Washington Avenue
P.O. Box 8368
Madison, WI 53708-8368
<http://dsps.wi.gov>

Office of the Secretary	Laura Gutierrez Secretary	266-1352
	Eric Esser Deputy Secretary	266-8608
	Kirsten Reader Asst. Deputy Secretary	267-2435
	Michael Berndt Chief Legal Counsel	267-2914
	Nate Yahn Legislative Advisor	267-9794
	Alicia Bork Public Information Officer (media)	266-6795
Industry Services Division	Vacant Division Administrator	267-9152
Legal Services and Compliance Division	Nate Ristow Division Administrator	266-3445
Management Services Division	Vacant Division Administrator	261-4466
Policy Development Division	Jim Boullion Division Administrator	266-8419
Professional Credential Processing Division	Brian Hummel Division Administrator	266-0557

Secretary of State, Office of the

B41 West, State Capitol

Madison, WI 53707

<http://sos.state.wi.us>

Office of the Secretary	Douglas LaFollette Secretary	266-8888
Government Records Division	Ann Bloczynski Administrator	266-5503

State Public Defender

17 S. Fairchild Street, 5th Floor
P.O. Box 7923
Madison, WI 53707-7923
<http://wispd.org>

Office of the State Public Defender	Kelli Thompson State Public Defender	266-0087
	Michael Tobin Deputy State Public Defender	266-0087
	Adam Plotkin Legislative Liaison	264-8572
	Devon Lee Legal Counsel	261-0633

State Treasurer

Room B38 West, State Capitol
Madison, WI 53701

<http://statetreasury.wisconsin.gov>

Office of the State Treasurer	Matt Adamczyk State Treasurer	266-1714
--------------------------------------	----------------------------------	----------

Transportation, Department of

Hill Farms
 4802 Sheboygan Avenue
 P.O. Box 7910
 Madison, WI 53707-7910
<http://dot.wisconsin.gov>

Office of the Secretary	Dave Ross Secretary	266-1114
	Bob Seitz Deputy Secretary	266-1114
	Jen Esser Asst. Deputy Secretary	266-1114
	Kaleb Vander Wiele Legislative Advisor	266-1114
General Counsel Office	Karalyn Downing Chief Legal Counsel	266-8928
	Paul Nilsen Deputy Chief Counsel	261-0126
Policy, Budget and Finance Office	Vacant Administrator	267-9618
	Anna Richter Budget and Policy Section Chief	267-7304
	Jay Schad Budget and Policy Analyst, Agency Advisor, Legislative Liaison	261-8628
Public Affairs Office	Patty Mayers Director	266-5599
	Mae Knowles, Communications Specialist Adv., Legislative Liaison	266-7917
Business Management Division	Jeff Weigand Administrator	266-2090

	David Bajkiewicz Program Policy Analyst Advisor, Legislative Liaison	267-7392
Motor Vehicles Division	Kristina Boardman Administrator	261-8605
	Mitch Warren Deputy Administrator	267-3348
	Reed McGinn Legislative Liaison, Vehicle Services	266-7857
	Rob Combs Legislative Liaison, Driver Services	266-1449
State Patrol Division	J.D. Lind Superintendent	(608) 709-0051
	Col. Chuck Teasdale Deputy Superintendent	(608) 709-0056
	Martin Broyles Legislative Liaison, Bureau of Transportation Safety	(608) 709-0103
Transportation Investment Management Division	Aileen Switzer Administrator	266-5791
	Kelly Curtiss Budget and Policy Analyst, Legislative Liaison	264-9526
Transportation System Development Division	Joe Nestler Administrator	266-6685
	Rebecca Burkel Deputy Administrator, Bureaus	266-2392
	Dewayne Johnson Deputy Administrator, Regions	264-6677

	Cody White Legislative Liaison Admin., Budget, and Performance Management	266-8370
Southwest Regional Office 3550 Mormon Coulee Rd. La Crosse, WI 54601-6767	David Vieth Director	(608) 246-5443
	Angela Adams Deputy Director	(608) 785-9068
	Joe Olson Deputy Director	(608) 785-9026
Southeast Regional Office 141 Northwest Barstow St. Waukesha, WI 53187-0798	Brett Wallace Director	(262) 548-5884
	Sheri Schmit Deputy Director	(262) 548-8700
Northeast Regional Office 944 Vanderperren Way P.O. Box 28080 Green Bay, WI 54324-0080	William Dorsey Director	(920) 492-5684
	Colleen Harris Deputy Director	(920) 492-5678
Northcentral Regional Office 1681 Second Avenue South Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54495-4768	Russell Habeck Director	(715) 421-8363
	Kenneth Wickham Deputy Director	(715) 365-5760
Northwest Regional Office 718 West Clairmont Avenue Eau Claire, WI 54701-5108	Jerry Mentzel Director	(715) 392-7927
	Jessica Felix Deputy Director	(715) 392-7939

Tourism, Department of

201 West Washington Avenue, 2nd Floor
P.O. Box 8690
Madison, WI 53708-8690
<http://travelwisconsin.com>

Office of the Secretary	Stephanie Klett Secretary	266-2345
	Sarah Klavas Deputy Secretary	266-3750
	Joellyn Merz Technology and Customer Service Director	261-8214
	Lisa Marshall Communications Director	267-3773
	Shane Brossard Marketing Director	266-2147
	Dawn Zaroni Office of Marketing Services Director	266-3978
Arts Board	George Tzougros Executive Director	267-2006
Kickapoo Reserve Management Board	Marcy West Executive Director	(608) 625-2960
State Fair Park Board	Kathleen O' Leary Executive Director	(414) 266-7000

University of Wisconsin System

1220 Linden Drive
 1720 Van Hise Hall
 Madison, WI 53706
<http://wisconsin.edu>

Executive Office	Ray Cross President	262-2321
	Robert Cramer Vice President of Administration	262-4048
	James Henderson Vice President of Academic and Student Affairs	262-3985
Capital Planning and Budget Office	Alex Roe Associate Vice President for Capital Planning and Budget	265-0551
University Relations Office	Jeff Buhrandt Director for State Relations University Relations	262-1312
	Jeff Schoenfeldt Director for State Relations University Relations	265-3419
UW Colleges and UW-Extension 432 North Lake Street Madison, WI 53706	Cathy A. Sandeen Chancellor	262-3786
	Molly Vidal Chancellor's Chief of Staff	(608) 890-0181
UW-Eau Claire 105 Garfield Avenue Eau Claire, WI 54702	James Schmidt Chancellor	(715) 836-2327
	Michael Rindo Executive Director, University Comm. Special Asst. to Chancellor	(715) 836-4742
UW-Green Bay 2420 Nicolet Drive Green Bay, WI 54311	Gary L. Miller Chancellor	(920) 465-2207
	Ronald Pfeifer Associate Chancellor for Ext. Affairs & Chief of Staff Marketing & University Comm.	(920) 465-2067

UW-La Crosse 1725 State Street La Crosse, WI 54601	Joe Gow Chancellor	(608) 685-8004
	Joe Heim Professor, Political Science/Public Administration	(608) 785-6640
UW-Madison 500 Lincoln Drive Madison, WI 53706	Rebecca Blank Chancellor	262-9946
	Ben Miller Associate Vice Chancellor for Govt. & Corp. Affairs	(608) 354-7336
UW-Milwaukee P.O. Box 413 Milwaukee, WI 53201	Mark Mone Chancellor	(414) 229-4331
	Tom Luljak Vice Chancellor, University Relations & Communications	(414) 229-4035
UW-Oshkosh 800 Algoma Boulevard Oshkosh, WI 54901	Andrew J. Leavitt Chancellor	(920) 424-0200
	Alex Hummel Special Asst. to the Chancellor for Strategic Partnerships	(920) 424-3168
UW-Parkside 900 Wood Road Kenosha, WI 53141	Deborah Ford Chancellor	(262) 595-2211
	John D. Jaraczewski Asst. Chancellor for University Relations	(262) 595-2591
UW-Platteville 1 University Plaza Platteville, WI 53818	Dennis J. Shields Chancellor	(608) 342-1194
	Paul Erickson Director of Communications	(608) 342-1194
	Rose Smyrski Vice Chancellor, University Relations	(608) 342-1182
UW-River Falls 410 South Third Street River Falls, WI 54022	Dean Van Galen Chancellor	(715) 425-3201

	Beth Schommer Executive Asst. to Chancellor	(715) 425-0662
UW-Stevens Point 2100 Main Street Stevens Point, WI 54481	Bernie L. Patterson Chancellor	(715) 346-0123
	Rob Manzke Chief of Staff	(715) 346-3738
UW-Stout 712 South Broadway Menomonie, WI 54751	Robert M. Meyer Chancellor	(715) 232-2441
	Doug Mell Director of Communications	(715) 232-1198
UW-Superior Old Main 12, Belknap & Catlin P.O. Box 2000 Superior, WI 54880	Renée Wachter Chancellor	(715) 394-8223
	James Biros Acting Director of Marketing and Communications University Relations	(715) 394-8260
UW-Whitewater 800 West Main Street Whitewater, WI 53190	Beverly Kopper Chancellor	(262) 472-1577
	Karen Kachel Legislative Liaison	(262) 472-1918

Veterans Affairs, Department of

201 West Washington Avenue
P.O. Box 7843
Madison, WI 53707-7843
<http://dva.state.wi.us>

Office of the Secretary	Daniel Zimmerman Secretary	266-1315
	Tom Rhatican Deputy Secretary	267-0784
	Kathy Still Asst. Deputy Secretary	266-2256
	Chad Koplien Chief Legal Counsel	266-6992
	Carla Vigue Communications Director	266-0517
Enterprise Services Division	James Parker Administrator	266-1843
Veterans Benefits Division	James Bond Administrator	266-2778
Veterans Homes Division	Vacant Administrator	264-7619
Veterans Services Division	Ken Grant Administrator	267-7207
Wisconsin Veterans Museum	Michael Telzrow Director	266-1009

Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation

201 West Washington Avenue
P.O. Box 7970
Madison, WI 53707-7970
<http://inwisconsin.com>

Office of the Secretary	Mark Hogan Secretary and CEO	210-6701
	Tricia Braun COO/Deputy Director	210-6807
	Jennifer Jin Chief Legal Counsel	210-6705
Public Policy Office	Amy Young Director	210-6711
	Rebecca Deschane Legislative Liaison	210-6763
	John Parrish Program and Policy Advisor	210-6869
Sector Strategy Development	Vince A. Rice Vice President	210-6848
Business and Community Development	Barb LaMue Vice President	210-6858
Entrepreneurship and Innovation	Aaron Hagar Vice President	210-6828
Finance	Brian Nowicki Chief Financial Officer	210-6701
International Business Development	Katy Sinnott Vice President	210-6838
Marketing and Brand Strategy	Kelly Lietz Vice President	210-6858

Wisconsin Health and Educational Facilities Authority

18000 West Sarah Lane, Suite 300

Brookfield, WI 53045-5841

<http://whefa.com>

Office of the Executive Director	Dennis P. Reilly Executive Director	(262) 792-0466
---	--	----------------

Wisconsin Housing and Economic Development Authority

201 West Washington Avenue, Suite 700
P.O. Box 1728
Madison, WI 53701-1728
<http://wheda.com>

Office of the Executive Director	Wyman Winston Executive Director	266-7884
	Brian Schimming Chief Operating Officer/Deputy Executive Director	267-2307
	Debi Towns Asst. Deputy Director	267-5200
	Matthew Fortney General Counsel	267-0535

Wisconsin Technical College System

4622 University Avenue
P.O. Box 7874
Madison, WI 53707-7874
<http://wtcsystem.edu/>

Office of the President	Morna K. Foy President	266-1770
	James Zylstra Executive Vice President	266-1739
	Conor Smyth Director of Strategic Partnerships and External Relations	266-2991
	Colleen McCabe Provost and Vice President of Student Success	266-9399
	Brandon Trujillo Senior Policy Advisor	267-9514
	Monique Currie Policy Advisor	266-2449

Workforce Development, Department of

201 East Washington Avenue, GEF 1
P.O. Box 7946
Madison, WI 53707-7946
<http://dwd.wisconsin.gov/>

Office of the Secretary	Ray Allen Secretary	267-1410
	Christopher E. Hagerup Deputy Secretary	266-3131
	B.J. Dernbach Asst. Deputy Secretary	266-3131
	Evan Bradtke Legislative Liaison	266-1756
Employment and Training Division	Chytania Brown Administrator	266-3623
Equal Rights Division	Robert A. Rodriguez Administrator	266-8533
Unemployment Insurance Division	Joseph Handrick Administrator	266-0946
Vocational Rehabilitation Division	Delora Newton Administrator	261-4576
Worker's Compensation Division	Frank Lasee Administrator	266-6841
Wisconsin Employment Relations Commission 4868 High Crossing Boulevard Madison, WI 53704-7403 http://werc.wi.gov	James R. Scott Chairman	243-2424
	Peter Davis Chief Legal Counsel	243-2421